John Schabowski
Re: Contract Extension San Mateo County Council of Engineers

This letter will confirm the agreement between the County of San Mateo and the San Mateo
County Council of Engineers (SMCCE) regarding an extension of the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the parties which expired on April 10, 2010.

The parties agree to extend the terms and conditions of the expiring MOU in full until
September 4, 2010.

Dated: 6/’ 22" /0

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED:

SAN MATEO COUNTY COUNCIL OF ENGINEERS COUNTYSAN MATEO
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